Colts Neck First Aid Squad Monthly Business Meeting July 13, 2021

Call to order:

The meeting was called to order at 7:34p by President Dan Petrillo.

Flag Salute/Invocation:

The pledge of allegiance was recited, followed by a prayer/moment of silence at 7:35p.

Proposal/Election of New Members:

Sarah Ayden resigned effective 6/21/2021.

A new member being proposed. Arianna Sakoutis, a former member of the cadet squad is looking to move up to the Adult Squad. She is going to college but plans on becoming an EMT. She has a CPR card and is awaiting background check, is willing to start right away. There was a motion to approve new members by Nick & 2nd Matt carried by an all-in favor motion.

She was approved, sworn in with member # 358; her mentor will be Greg.

Reading of the Minutes:

The minutes for the June 2021 meeting were unavailable and not read. Will be read the following August business meeting.

Report of the Treasurer:

The treasurer's report was read. The ending book balance as of July 13, 2021 was \$36060.42. Please see treasurer's report for details. There was a motion to approve the treasurer's report by Alex, 2nd by Steve carried by an all-in favor motion.

Correspondence:

Sarah Ayden has resigned from the first aid squad due to a work conflict and not being in the area.

Officer's Report:

Top five responders were Jim, Craig, Denise, Joseph and Chuck. Rig duty must be done at least once a week. If not done correctly, will be re-assigned the rig for a following month. Thank you to those who helped with the Fireworks parking. We earned \$2,693.08 in donations, thank you to Mike S

Minutes Prepared by Michal M. Kalisz Colts Neck First Aid Squad Secretary for organizing it. Dinner that night was donated by the CN business Association as a thank you for helping. Core13 is this upcoming august. Only 8 seats are filled, 2 still available if anybody wants to take it. The CN polo match is September 12, 2021 at 11:30a-4:30p. We need volunteers to help with parking like with the fireworks parking. The squad will be paid for the help. CDC is once again recommending that masks be worn on calls if you're interacting with patients and in hospitals. Greg is available to talk to about the fatal motor vehicle crash on route 18 after the meeting. If you require a town ID, see greg.

Chief Engineer's Report:

• Chief Engineer read the Rig Duty assignments for the month. They were:

8460- Amber E

8461- Vickie

8462- Sophia G

8464- Craig S

Duty rig is 84-61 for July

Rigs will be serviced this upcoming week.

Training Officer's Report:

July drill on the topic of Calls at Nursing homes + Medical offices.

Cadet Advisor's Report:

1 new cadet sworn in with another potential cadet in the works.

Trustee's Report:

Nothing

Township Liaison Report:

Nothing

Reports of the Standing Committees:

Membership:

Nope

There were \$2640 in donations this past cycle. \$84,202 in donations total for the year.
Publicity: None
Memorial/Sunshine: Happy Birthday to Nick, Brian Furie 1 and 2, Mike S, Jon K and Danielle.
Blood Drive: None
State & County First Aid Council: Nothing
Dinner Committee : The BBQ will be on 7/31/2021, children invited. RSVP to Mike S. Please bring a volleyball and cornhole. The dinner is scheduled for the first week of March.
Budget: None
Rig: None
LOSAP: None
Bylaws:
None
Website: None
Fair Committee:

None

Old Business: None
New Business: None
Adjournment: There was a motion for adjournment at 8:00p by Nick 2 nd by Jon, carried by an all-in favor motion.

Nominating Committee:

None